\/ (f

Eluned Morgan AS/MS

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol "/_j)
Minister for Health and Social Services
Our ref: MA/EM/3224/21 Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government

Russell George MS

Chair

Health and Social Care Committee
SeneddHealth@senedd.wales

Cc

Huw Irranca-Davies MS

Chair

Legislation, Justice and Constitutional Committee
SeneddLJC@senedd.wales

28 October 2021

Dear Russell and Huw

| am pleased to share with the Committee the finalised provisional Public Health Protection
and Health Security Framework (the Framework), along with a related Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU).

This Framework establishes common expectations around key areas of cooperation in
public health protection and health security policies in the context of the UK’s departure
from the EU. All four UK administrations agreed to work together to establish common
approaches, known as Common Frameworks, in policy areas that were previously governed
by EU law, and which intersect with areas of devolved competence.

Officials in the Welsh Government, together with their counterparts across the UK, and with
relevant UK Public Health Agencies, have been working jointly to develop this Framework to
share with their respective scrutiny Committees for Parliamentary scrutiny.

The set of documents can be found at: Public health protection and health security:
provisional common framework - GOV.UK (www.qgoVv.uk)

Yours sincerely
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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